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Malave, Erin

From: Patrick Newton [pnewton@fcains.com)]
Sent:  Thursday, September 30, 2010 4:48 PM
To: CerpAddressChange

Subject: change of physical address

Hello,

My name Patrick Newton. | am the president and registered agent of Florida Condominium & Apartment

Insurance Inc. M y office location for my insurance agency has changed. My document number is
P10000049342.

My Former address was;
4450 W, Eau Gallie Blvd. Suite 164
Melbourne, FL 32934

My new address is:
7630 N. Wickham Rd. Suite #103
Melbourne, FL 32940

Please let me know if there is anything else needed from me to make the change effective. Thank you.

Best regards,

Patrick Newton

Florida Condominium & Apartment insurance In¢,
7630 N. Wickhiam Rd. Suite #103

Melbourne, Florida 32840

Office: 321-776-1777 | Fax: 321-775-1999
Cell: 813-263-4112 | Toll free: 877-600-1245
pnewton@fcains.com | www.fcains.com

This e-mail and any attachments may contain information that is privileged or confidential and is meant
solely for the use of the person(s) to whom it was intended to be addressed. If you have received this e-
mail by mistake, or you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to read, print, keep, copy
or distribute this message, attachments, or any part of the same. If you have received this email in
error, please immediately inform the author and permanently delete the original, all copies and any
attachments of this email from your computer. Thank you.
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